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frehivist of the United States — N
Correspondence with Mr. Herold Wolsberg ) -

Asplstant General Gounsel ~ LR

Incloged is a letter from Mr. Welsberg dated October 12, 1972, and a
draft reply to be used if we are to moke available to him the btuo

— ——omaed -Sorvice transmittal lotters for the "memorendum of transfor® of

the Kemnedy autopsy meterial, If we furnish the transmittal letters

to him, it is to Do expected that he will make further requcste for

(1) the letter dated April 26, 1945, from Dr. Goorge G. Burkley to

Mrs, Evelyn Lincoln, which wus the transmittal lebticr for the "memorandun
of transfor? and is mentioned in item 6 of the Seerst Seorvieo labiop of
¥arch 6, 1970; and (2) our correspondence with the Searnt Servics b-forr
the transmittal lotier of Decombar 14, 1970, copias of which ars alse
enclosod,

noour letter of fugust 19, 1970, wa told Mr. Weisbors that the Seerrs
orvies transmitial lsttor of March 6, 1970, was withheld from vossarch
wndsr 5 U.5.C. 552, subsection (b) (55, &3 an inver-agency leilter breosug-
of reforencas in the letter to confidentisl data, An altornste drafl
raply 1s enclosed which could be uaed if it is deeided that the Trarat
Jorvies transnittel letters should be withheld.
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JAMES B. RHOADS

Srchiviet of the Imited Statos
nclosures
CC: yd?fici&l file - NNTFC
Reading file - NNF
Day file - N

¥Johnson/cjh x36497 10/_27/72
. | _///jﬂ/
NIF (){ﬁ_/r i/ '{

-




